Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2020 4:33 PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Bryan Blom; Liaison

Subject: RE: Changes to web table

Thanks!

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]

Sent: May 28, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison <Liaison @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Changes to web table

Yes!
Sorry — forgot. They are attached here

James

From: Elizabeth Lindsay [mailto:Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: May 28, 2020 4:01 PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>

Cc: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Changes to web table

Hi — can you flip the edits you mentioned? We'll just need to adjust the French so we’re ready to go!
Elizabeth Lindsay

Directrice générale, Communications

Direction général des politiques, de la planification et des communications

Travaux publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
elizabeth.lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tél. 819-420-7172 / Tél. cell : 613-266-7417

Director General, Communications

Policy, Planning and Communications Branch

Public Works and Government Services Canada / Government of Canada
elizabeth.lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tel. 819-420-7172 / Cell.: 613-266-7417
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